

From: Raymond Quianzon [quianzon@fhhlaw.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2006 1:07 PM
To: John Kennedy
Cc: Mitchell Lazarus
Subject: OET Transfer of Control

John -

Yesterday, I submitted file no. 0002-EX-TU-2006 for the transfer of control of the company holding station WD2XKP.

There is nowhere on the form to list our law firm as the contact point. If any questions arise, please contact us and we will address them as quickly a possible.

Thank you.

- Raymond

Raymond Quianzon
Fletcher, Heald & Hildreth, P.L.C.
Counsel to Safeview, Inc.